To: [B)B):.(b)TC)

[o)6)

From: (0)(6)

Sent: Tue 11/17/2015 6:59:22 PM

Subject: RE: Program Evaluation of the Los Angeles GVE Initiative - 2 brief guestions

Works for me

----- Original Message-----

From{b)®) (6){7)iC) |

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 10:44 AM

To:[b)6) |

Subject: FW: Program Evaluation of the Los Angeles CVE Initiative - 2 brief questions

Would you like to meet witin Brea after our ICG meeting on Thursday?

(D)EB),(L)THC)

-----Oriainal Messaae-----

From:[2)(©) |

Sent: Tuesday. November 17. 2015 10:27 AM

Toi(b)(ﬁ_‘.l.(b)(ﬁ{cﬁ]

Subject: RE: Program Evaluation of the Los Angeles CVE Initiative - 2 brief questions

(0)B) | have time today or thursday to come to brea let me know if that works.

[0)6) MSHS
Associate Professor of Medicine and Public Health|Director, UCLA Center for Public Health and Disasters David Geffen School ot
(é\;‘lgdicinp at UCLA and UCIL A Fielding School of Public Health e:[b)) |

)E)

ha gerete s message rrom your computer,

CISA 009216





